

PERSONAL INFORMATION

SAKTAGANOVA ZAURESH GALIMZHANOVNA



📍 The Republic of Kazakhstan, city of Karaganda, st. Gogol 38, Karaganda Buketov university

☎️ 📞

✉️ zauresh63@mail.ru



| Дата рождения: 01/11/1963

PLACE OF WORK, POSITION

Karaganda Buketov university named after E. A. Buketov, Research Professor of the Chair of archeology, ethnologies and Native history, Director of the Center for Ethnocultural and Historical Anthropological Studies.

SCIENTIFIC DEGREE, SCIENTIFIC TITLE (ACADEMIC DEGREE)

Doctor of history sciences

WORK EXPERIENCE

Place and date

- 2022 - for present time – Research Professor of the Chair of archeology, ethnology and history of Kazakhstan of the History faculty of KarU, Director of the Center for Ethnocultural and Historical Anthropological Studies.
- 2012 - 2022 – Professor of the Chair of archeology, ethnology and history of Kazakhstan of the History faculty of KarU, Director of the Center for Ethnocultural and Historical Anthropological Studies.
- 2007-2012 — a Dean of the History faculty of KarSU.
- 2006-2007 — head of the Chair of archeology, ethnology and history of Kazakhstan of the History faculty of KarSU.
- 2004-2006 — a professor of the Chair archeology, ethnology and history of Kazakhstan of the Historical faculty of KarSU.
- 2001-2003 – a senior scientific employer of the Chair of archeology, ethnology and history of Kazakhstan, 2003-2004 y. – an assistant professor.
- 1996-2001 – an assistant professor of the Chair of archeology, ethnologies and history of Kazakhstan.
- 1991-1996 — a senior teacher of the Chair of history of Kazakhstan.
- 1990-1991 — teacher of the Chair of history of Kazakhstan of the Karaganda State University named after E.A. Buketov.

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Education

- 1987-1990 – an aspirant of Kazakh State University named after al-Farabi.
- 1985-1987 was the trainee-researcher.
- 1980-1985 studied on the historian-pedagogical faculty of the Petropavlovsk pedagogical institute.

**Professional trainings,
Scientific trips**

- Scientific internship at the University of Naples "L'Orientale" (Naples University of Orientalistics) (Italy, Naples, 2019);
- Scientific internship at the University "La Sapienza" (Italy, Rome, 2012)
- Scientific internship at the Institute of Asia and Africa, M.V. Lomonosov Moscow State University. (RF) (2011);
- Scientific internship at the Graduate School of Social Sciences (France, Paris, 2007);
- Scientific internship at the Institute of Asia and Africa, M.V. Lomonosov Moscow State University. (RF, Moscow, 2011, 2006);
- Scientific internship at Charles University (Czech Republic, Prague, 2010);
- Scientific internship at M.V. Lomonosov Moscow State University. (RF, Moscow, 2003);
- Scientific trip to the University of Exeter, presentation at the international scientific conference ESCAS (European Society for the Study of Central Asia). (England, 2019);
- Scientific trip, a speech at the X Yalta International Conference "Features of modern integration processes in the post-Soviet space", organized by the journal "International Affairs" with the support of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation. (RF, 2019);
- Scientific trips to the archives of the Russian Federation (Moscow, 2019-2015).

**SKILLS DEVELOPMENT
INFORMATION**

- Online-course based on Coursera platform "Public Policy Challenges of the 21st Century" (USA, University of Virginia, 2020);
- The program for improving professional and pedagogical qualifications on the topic "Philosophy of education in the context of globalization" (KarSU, 2019);
- Scientific seminar "Tolerance and religious policy in the Russian Empire and the Soviet Union" on the basis of Ye.A. Buketov KarSU with the participation of foreign scientists and professors of Nazarbayev University, L. Gumilyov ENU (Astana, 2018);
- International summer school "Everyday Kazakhstan: past and present" (KarSU, 2018);
- Lecture course by A. Buller "Introduction to theory of historical knowledge" (36 hours), (2018);
- Scientific methodological seminar "October Revolution and Kazakhstan: revising research paradigms" (KarSU, Nazarbayev University, ENU, 2017);
- Scientific methodological seminar "The Russian revolution of 1917 and national periphery: 100 years of study" (KarSU, 2017);
- Seminar-training of the British Council "Researcher Connect" (2017).

PERSONNEL QUALITIES

Responsibility, analytical, critical thinking, optimism

**Knowledge of languages
Native language**

**Russian, Kazakh languages; English (with dictionary);
Kazakh language**

LANGUAGE	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Hearing	Reading	Oral speech		
Russian	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:					
English	-	-	-	-	-
LANGUAGE CERTIFICATE:					
	Elementary	elementary	elementary	elementary	elementary

Digital skills MS Office (Access, Excel, Power Point, Word, WordPad), graphic editors (Picture Manager), work with e-mail (Outlook Express). Confident work with different browsers (Opera, Firefox, Chrome, Amigo, Internet Explorer).

Other skills (hobbies) Reading, traveling, car enthusiast

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- 5 candidates of historical sciences, 6 PhD doctors in the specialty "History", more than 30 masters were trained;
- Training of doctors of philosophy (PhD) at the Ye.A. Buketov KarU in the direction "Transformation of public and state institutions in Kazakhstan in the XIX-XX centuries".

1. Сактаганова З.Г. Великая Отечественная война и женщины Казахстана на фронтах и в тылу: женские истории и повседневность. Монография. / Общ. ред. З.Г. Сактагановой. – Караганда, 2020. (в соавторстве);
2. Сактаганова З.Г. Казахстанские женщины в Великой Отечественной войне (1941-1945): монография, [электронное издание сетевого распространения]. — М.: «КДУ», «Добросвет», 215 с. URL: <https://bookonline.ru/node/5363>. doi: 10.31453/kdu.ru.978-5-7913-1154-2-2020-215. (в соавторстве);
3. Сактаганова З.Г. Жадыннан өшпес. Қазақстандағы Сталинизм: Өткені. Естелігі. Еңсеру / Ж. Б. Әбілхожин, М. Л. Акулов, А. В. Цай редакциясы бойынша. – Алматы, 2020. – Б.84-106 (в соавторстве);
4. Женщины Казахстана и Великая Отечественная война: 1941-1945. Сборник документов и материалов. / Отв. ред. З.Г. Сактаганова. – Караганда, 2020. – 412 с. (в соавторстве);
5. Женщины Казахстана в годы Великой Отечественной войны: воспоминания и интервью. Сборник материалов. / Отв. ред. З.Г. Сактаганова. – Караганда, 2020. — 400 с. (в соавторстве);
6. Сактаганова З.Г. Живая память. Сталинизм в Казахстане – Прошлое, Память, Преодоление (коллективная монография) / Под ред.: Ж.Б. Абылхожин, М.Л. Акулов, А.В. Цай. – Алматы: «Дайк-Пресс», 2019. (в соавторстве);
7. Сактаганова З.Г. Экономическая модернизация Казахстана. 1946-1970 гг. 3-е издание. - Караганда: Изд-во КарГУ, 2017 г. – 365 с.
8. Сактаганова З.Г., Абдрахманова К.К., Досова Б.А. и др. История городской повседневности Центрального Казахстана в 1946-1991 гг. – Караганда: Гласир, 2017. - 456 с.
9. Сактаганова З.Г., Абдрахманова К.К., Досова Б.А. и др. Города Центрального Казахстана в 1950-1960-е годы: история и повседневность. - Караганда: Изд-во КарГУ, 2017. - 224 с.
10. Сактаганова З.Г., Абдрахманова К.К., Досова Б.А. и др. Повседневность городов Центрального Казахстана в 1960-1991 годы: сб. документов и материалов. Часть I. Часть II. - Караганда: Гласир, 2017, 2016;
11. К.С. Ускембаев, З.Г. Сактаганова, Л.И. Зуева. История Казахстана (1900—1945 г.). Учебники для 8-9 классов общеобразовательных школ. Часть 1. Часть 2. – Алматы, «Мектеп», 2019. (на русском, казахском, уйгурском и узбекском языках);
12. Saktaganova Z.G. E3S Web of Conferences: «International Scientific and Practical Conference «Development and Modern Problems of Aquaculture». – Krasnodar. 2023. Vol. 381. https://www.e3s-conferences.org/articles/e3sconf/abs/2023/18/e3sconf_aquaculture2023_02015/e3sconf_aquaculture2023_02015.html. (Scopus) (в соавторстве);
13. Saktaganova Z.G. The state-religious relations during the soviet period: a periodization and content (in terms of Kazakhstan)// European Journal of Science and Theology. 2018. Vol.14. No.1. P.103-114 (Scopus) (в соавторстве);
14. Сактаганова З.Г. и др. Эвакуация советских детей в Центральный Казахстан в годы Великой Отечественной войны (1941—1945 гг.)// Вопросы истории, 2021, № 8 (2), — С.4-16. DOI: [10.31166/VoprosyIstorii202108Statyi28](https://doi.org/10.31166/VoprosyIstorii202108Statyi28) <https://www.webofscience.com/wos/woscc/full-record/WOS:000729817000001> (Web of Science ANCI Q 2) (в соавторстве);

Main publications

15. Сактаганова З.Г. и др. Национальная политика в Казахстане в 1953-1965 гг. (Web of Science ANCI Q 2) (в соавторстве)// Вопросы истории. - 2021. - 9(1). - С. 140-152 / DOI: 10.31166/VoprosyIstorii202109Statyi27
<https://www.webofscience.com/wos/woscc/full-record/WOS:000729817200012>
16. Сактаганова З.Г. и др. Голод 1931-1933 годов в Центральном Казахстане: сборник архивных документов и воспоминаний. Караганды: «Акад.Е.А.Бөкетов ат. Қарағанды университеті» КЕАҚ баспасы, 2022. – 461 б. (в соавторстве).
17. Исправительно-трудовые лагеря в Казахстане: Карлаг. Сборник документов и материалов. Материалы Государственной комиссии по полной реабилитации жертв политических репрессий (20-50 годы XX века). Т. 6: Составители тома: З.Г. Сактаганова, А.У. Аупенова / Под общ. ред. Е.Т. Карина. – Астана, 2022 – 488 с.
18. Saktaganova Z.G. The Famine of 1931-1933 in Central Kazakhstan. Collection of Archival Documents and Memoirs. Singapore, Spriger Nature, Singapore Pte Ltd, 2023. – 608 p. (в соавторстве).

The number of published scientific and educational-methodical works - more than 158, of which:

- 23 articles in journals of the Scopus database;
- more than 60 in publications recommended by the Committee for Control in the Sphere of Education and Science of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan;
- more than 50 articles in publications located in the RSCI database, including journals from the list of the Higher Attestation Commission, -
- 17 monographs (individually and in co-authorship);
- more than 40 textbooks.

Scopus Hirsch Index is 5.

**Participation in the
implementation of scientific
projects**

- Scientific Supervisor of the fundamental scientific project of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan AP14871138 "Gulag children: from the history of Kazakh camps and special settlements" (2022-2024);
- Scientific supervisor of the fundamental scientific project of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan AR05131992 "The Great Patriotic War and the women of Kazakhstan at the fronts and in the rear: women's stories and everyday life" (2018-2020);
- Performer of the scientific project "The contribution of ethnic groups to the development of Kazakhstan (updating the electronic database on outstanding personalities" of the Institute of Applied Ethnopolitical Research of the Republic of Kazakhstan (2019);
- Performer of the scientific project "History of Kazakhstan" under the program "Gylymi Kazyna" of the Institute of History and Ethnology named after Ch.Ch. Valikhanov (as part of the group of authors 19 volumes "Methodology of the study and historiography of the history of Kazakhstan") (2018);
- Scientific supervisor of the project on grant financing of scientific research 0329 / ГФ4 "The history of urban everyday life in Central Kazakhstan as a factor of social tension and deviant behavior in the second half of the twentieth century (1946-1991)" (2015-2017);
- Scientific projects "Creating a chronicle of the cultural life of the Karaganda region. 1936-2006 "; "Outstanding Personalities of Central Kazakhstan"; "Culture of Sary-Arka" within the framework of the program of the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan "Cultural Heritage" (2010-2015).

**Membership in
professional scientific
organizations**

- Director of the Research Center for Ethnocultural, Historical and Anthropological Research (2011-2023);
- Scientific editor of the journal "Bulletin of Karaganda University. Series History. Philosophy "(KarU) (2006-2021);
- Member of the editorial board of the journals "EDUCATION and SCIENCE without borders" (Prague, Czech Republic), "Asian Journal of Social and Human Sciences" (Slovakia); "Historical and socio-educational thought" (RF) (2016-2023);
- Deputy Chairman of the Dissertation Council for the defense of doctoral dissertations in the specialty 6D020300 - "History" (KarU, 2010-2023);
- Member of the working group on the complete rehabilitation of victims of political repression (2020-2023);
- Member of the National Scientific Council in the direction of "Mangilik El" (2018-2020);
- Head of the 2nd working group on the full rehabilitation of victims of political repression (2022-2023).

Awards and titles

- The best researcher of the Republic of Kazakhstan (2022);
- Literary prize "Altyn Kalam" in the nomination for the best book for the collective monograph "Living Memory" (co-authored) (2020);
- "Honored Worker of KarSU" (2019);
- Three times holder of the state scholarship of the Ministry of Science and Education of the Republic of Kazakhstan for scientists and specialists who have made an outstanding contribution to the development of science and technology (2020-2019, 2013, 2008-2009);
- Jubilee medal "40 years of Academician Ye.A. Buketov KarSU"(2012);
- Winner of the IX city competition for the contribution to the development of the city of Karaganda "Zamandas - 2016" in the nomination "Atamura" for the monograph "Women of Central Kazakhstan during the Great Patriotic War" (2016);
- Breastplate of the Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan "For merits in the development of science of the Republic of Kazakhstan" (2011);
- Twice holder of the grant of the Ministry of Science and Education of the Republic of Kazakhstan "The best teacher of the Republic of Kazakhstan" (2011, 2006);
- Fellow of the International Bolashak Program (2010);
- K.Zhuasov personal scholarship, Faculty of History, KarSU (2003);
- Grant of the Soros Foundation in the competition of educational programs in basic university disciplines ("History of Kazakhstan") in the field of social sciences and humanities (1999).

Courses

1. "Fundamental problems of the Patriotic history";
2. "Political parties and socio-political movements in Kazakhstan at the beginning of the XX century";
3. "Economic modernization in Kazakhstan in the XX century";
4. "Recent history of Kazakhstan";
5. "History of Kazakhstan. XX century";
6. "Research work: problems of theory and methodology";
7. "Methods of scientific research";
8. "Actual problems of the historiography of the history of Kazakhstan";
9. "Actual problems of historiography and source study of the history of Kazakhstan";
10. "Ethno-demographic processes in Kazakhstan".

Professional and scientific interests

- problems of the modern history of Kazakhstan;
- political, economic and social history of Kazakhstan in the XX century;
- history of political parties in the first third of the XX century;
- problems of economic modernization of Kazakhstan in the second half of the XX century;
- the history of Soviet everyday life;
- problems of the historiography of the history of Kazakhstan in the XX century.

SCIENTIFIC DATABASES IDENTIFIERS

ORCID ID: 0000-0002-5881-482X
<https://orcid.org/0000-0002-5881-482X>
Scopus ID: 55836612400